## 10.3.22 Monday – CCLA Foundation Meeting Minutes

Call the meeting at 530.

Introductions and Present: Georgia, Aida, Erick, Casandra Slagle, Leane, Andrea, Elizabeth, Stephanie, Rosio, Anastasio, Laura (student member), Karina Atikinson.

Georgia motion to approve previous minutes, Elizabeth second. Approved.

Leane – Teachers have asked for money beyond \$150. We will see Color Run goes and perhaps.

Discussion on money available and past disbursements.

## **President's report:**

Glad that people came to back to school night. Need to improve communication. Rosio said personal contact works best for her. Anastasio went to two cross country meets. Need more school spirit, bring kids to games. Casandra said to give her videos and photos to post for morning announcements.

## **Principal's Report:**

Updates: Marquee is being worked on...it will help with announcements. Promised by SRCS in October. Working on funding for mural. Foundation has some money ~\$1200-1500. Aida asked if we need a custodian for Color Run, we said YES. Aida said she is encouraging kids to come to sports. She is taking several teachers to an upcoming conference.

Coffee Chat this Friday, combined English/Spanish "in person" in annex.

6<sup>th</sup> grade Camp: Westminster Woods. May 3 days and 2 nights. Share space with students with from other schools. Teen challenges (cabins), high ropes challenge, night walk. 53 students in 6<sup>th</sup> grade. Costs: \$18.5k, \$350/student. Last year it was free for all students based on fund raising. 8 students/chaperone, have to be cleared through "Be a Mentor' process. Ideally chaperones will be 6<sup>th</sup> grade parents. Camp didn't have conflicts that were present during "normal school".

Casandra Slagle – leadership class: "Inspiring through action". Goal 60% of middle school kids to be in a club or sports. ASB in tandem with leadership class. Spirit weeks, dances, events are voted on. Attendance is better if the kids can stay on campus before games...attendance at games went way down when students had to leave campus for the hour before sports games. 1<sup>st</sup> dance Oct 28<sup>th</sup>, budget is ~\$1500, that is much more expensive than in the past. Discussion of leadership class. One requirement is leadership students must maintain a 3.0 GPA, leadership students are expected to be role models.

Had first rally, leadership went on a field trip, Oct 28<sup>th</sup> is first dance, big movie night in November. Goal for the year is 4 dances, 4 rallies and 4 spirit weeks and a graduation party. Any student suspended in 30 days prior to an event can't go to the event. Bingo night in Nov...

Maestro Guzman, MechA representative (don't have name) spoke about MechA. Dia de las Muertos, Culture, tolerance. Camisetas for fund raising. Shirts for 16 members. "Bonifair" web site for creating shirts.

Clubs have to declare themselves before Thanksgiving if they want to receive the \$250 grant from foundation.

Should we extend the deadline for the color run? Anastasio is conflicted. Much discussion and decided not to change date. Anastasio has \$500 prize covered, Sky View Tree Experts has \$300 covered, Andrea has \$100.

Elizabeth got a sponsorship from West Coast Diesels - \$1000, has a banner.

Ask Stacia (Pat's wife) regarding color run: "How do we cut off counting for prizes, but still count the money".

We decided that 20% of the funds raised by  $6^{th}$  graders in the color run will be dedicated to paying for  $6^{th}$  grade camp.

Winter celebration – no ballet folklorico. Dec. 8<sup>th</sup>, some sort of posada/fiesta. Andrea in charge.

Elizabeth wants to do a "read-a-thon".

Pat – send Will (website guy) links to agendas and minutes.

Adjourned at 7:46.

Next meeting November 7<sup>th</sup> on Zoom. 5:30pm.